

Cline, Richard (Treasury) SAM, Analyst II, RTAB II, CA, UOS, Fred, VC Nelson Mayor

From: Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:56 PM
To: Heimann, Alexandr (TREASURY); Hudson, Deanna (TREASURY); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: draft call topics, 9 AM Flint

Flint – Dec. 2 – Mayor Weaver, Council President, N. Henderson, F. Headen, W. Lamphiere, E. Cline, P. Dostine, D. Hudson, A. Heimann

- Greetings from Mayor Karen Weaver – 100 Day Agenda; Focus on Youth Services
- Greetings from Flint City Council President – N/A
- DPW position vacancy – utilities Admin is Acting; Hire second F-1; Trans & Waste direct report to CA
- Updates on grants
 - \$1.5M for North End police prog; –
 - \$300K neighborhood planning;
 - \$70K park grant
- Water updates – Weekly DEG Meetings; Phosphate Testing – add next week;
- Miscellaneous – Sewer Removal OK;

Patrick Dostine

State of Michigan
Department of Treasury
Local Government Financial Services Division
Cadillac Place
3044 W Grand Blvd
Detroit, MI 48202
(office) 313.456.1772
dostinep@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

DPW

Interim in
next few
weeks

PSF

Excluding
Strat obs
Fire #s ↓
400 to 249
[Cost some grant \$]
Expulsion Prevention Program
1 officer

Charter LCM

VC MOTT \$
Wanted \$250K

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Natasha Henderson; Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: RE: RTAB Appointment

Thank you we will get it on the list

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Natasha Henderson [mailto:nhenderson@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2:00 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RTAB Appointment

Hello Randy and Mr. Workman,

I am requesting that you submit Steve Landfall's name as an appointment to the RTAB. He lives in Flint and has a successful business in the City of Flint named Landall Packaging.

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI
Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Phone: (810) 237-2057
www.cityofflint.com